
Geneva Community Unit School District 304 
227 North Fourth Street 

     Geneva, IL  60134 
 
 

 

TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler 

FROM: Dr. Andrew Barrett, Assistant Superintendent of Learning and Teaching  

RE: Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

Dr. Mutchler, 

 

I am pleased to share that the following grants have been awarded to Geneva 304 educators from 

the Mary Bencini Memorial Fund administered by the Geneva Academic Foundation (GAF).  

 

The GAF’s goal is to provide supplemental programs, equipment, and learning experiences to 

ensure that Geneva school students continue to succeed in our technologically complex and 

culturally diverse society.    

 

The Geneva Academic Foundation would like to donate the following: 

• $6,658.75 for the robotics club 

• $1,400 for the television production program 

• $1,417.77 for physical education equipment 

• $600.00 for decodable readers 

• $2,160.00 for book creation resources 

• $2,082.87 for sensory supports 

• $2,040.65 for student instrumental keyboards 

• $1,649.76 for early learning motor activities  

• $12,105.47 for collaborative learning spaces 

 

The estimated value of the donation is $30,115.27. I am requesting approval from the Board of 

Education, at their regularly scheduled meeting, Monday, December 12, 2022, to accept the 

donation of the above.  


